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From: Grider, Marsha L

To: Mueller, Kenneth Alan;

cc: mason18@purdue.edu;

Subject: FW: [AMSoperL] FW: Safety training reminder

Date: Wednesday, February 27, 2013 2:56:14 PM

Hi Ken,

Please see Brian's email below and let him know what he should do.
Thank you,

Marsha

From: Brian W Mason [mailto:masonl18@purdue.edu]
Sent: Wednesday, February 27, 2013 1:59 PM

To: Grider, Marsha L

Subject: Re: [AMSoperL] FW: Safety training reminder

Marsha,

Below are the results from my safety review test. | had trouble with the auto-
email, so | hope a copy and paste is OK.

Title of Quiz: PRIME LAB HAZARD COMMUNICATION TRAINING TEST Quiz type:
Multiple Choice The results will be submitted to: kam@purdue.edu Questions
answered by: Brian Mason Number of quiz attempts: Not recorded Total number
of questions available: 29 Total number of questions answered: 29 Total number
of correct answers: 29 Total number of incorrect answers: 0 Grade as
percentage: 100% List of question(s) with incorrect answers. The incorrect
choice is in brackets:

List of question(s) with correct answers:
1;2;3;4;5;7;6;8;9; 10; 11; 12; 13; 14; 16; 15; 17; 18; 19; 20; 21; 22; 23;
24; 25; 26; 27; 28; 29;

Participant:
Name: Brian Mason
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